
16353873.1

COMBINED SPECIAL MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE EMPLOYEES
AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT

9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 2020
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM

1400 29TH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA
Website Address:   www.sacrt.com

(29th St. Light Rail Station/Bus  38, 67, 68)

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement
Boards for the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento
Regional Transit District.  This single, combined agenda designates which
items will be subject to action by which board(s).  Members of each board may
be present for the other boards’ discussions and actions, except during
individual closed sessions.

ROLL CALL ATU Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Niz, McGee Lee
Alternates: Jennings, Land

IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Ohlson, Bibbs
Alternates: Jennings, McCleskey

AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Devorak, McGoldrick
Alternates: Jennings, Santhanakrishnan

AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Guimond, Thompson
Alternates: Jennings, Salva

MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Ham, Norman
Alternates: Jennings, Flores

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to
the discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public
Comment Speaker Card” to the Assistant Secretary. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments, State law prevents
the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your comments very
seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them.

CONSENT CALENDAR
ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the December 11, 2019 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (AEA). (Weekly)

    
2. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the December 11, 2019 Quarterly Retirement

Board Meeting (ATU). (Weekly)
    

3. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the December 11, 2019 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (IBEW). (Weekly)

Sacramento Regional Transit District

Agenda



16353873.1

CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued)

ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG
4. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the December 11, 2019 Quarterly Retirement

Board Meeting (MCEG). (Weekly)
    

    
5. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended

December 31, 2019 for the Salaried Pension Plan
(AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

    

    
6. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended

December 31, 2019 for the ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman)
    

    
7. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended

December 31, 2019 for the IBEW Pension Plan (IBEW). (Adelman)
    

    
8. Motion Approving the Minutes for the September 11, 2019 Quarterly Retirement

Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Weekly)
    

    
9. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended

September 30, 2019 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AFSCME).
(Adelman)

    

    
10. Motion: Receive and File Staff Roles and Responsibilities related to Pension

Administration Quarter ended September 30, 2019 (AFSCME). (Weekly)
    

    
11. Motion: Receive and File Performance Review by Atlanta Capital for the ATU,

IBEW and Salaried Funds for the Domestic Small Cap Equity Asset
Class for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2019 (AFSCME).
(Adelman)

    

    
12. Motion: Receive and File Investment Performance Review of the S&P 500 Index

and MSCI EAFE Funds by State Street Global Advisors (SSgA) for the
ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the Quarter
Ended September 30, 2019 (AFSCME). (Adelman)

    

    
13. Motion: Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU, IBEW

and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for Quarter Ended September
30, 2019 (AFSCME). (Adelman)

    

    
14. Motion: Receive and File Emerging Markets Analysis and Review of

Dimensional Fund Advisors (DFA) Investment Manager Performance
(AFSCME). (Adelman)

    

    
15. Motion: Accept the Actuarial Valuation and Approve the Actuarially Determined

Contribution Rate for Fiscal Year 2021, for the ATU Employees’
Retirement Plan (ATU). (Weekly).

    

    
16. Motion: Accept the Actuarial Valuation and Approve the Actuarially Determined

Contribution Rate for Fiscal Year 2021, for the IBEW Employees’
Retirement Plan (IBEW). (Weekly).

    

    
17. Motion: Accept the Actuarial Valuation and Approve the Actuarially Determined

Contribution Rate for Fiscal Year 2021, for the Salaried Employees’
Retirement Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Weekly).

    

    
18. Motion: Receive and file the independent auditor’s report for the twelve month

period ended June 30, 2019 (ALL). (Adelman)
    



16353873.1

    
CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued)

ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG
19. Motion: Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2019 State Controllers Report for the

ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman)
    

    
20. Motion: Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2019 State Controllers Report for the

IBEW Pension Plan (IBEW). (Adelman)
    

    
21. Motion: Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2019 State Controllers Report for the

Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)
    

    
22. Motion: Receive and File Update on Staff Roles and Responsibilities related to

Pension Administration Quarter ended December 31, 2019 (ALL).
(Weekly)

  

NEW BUSINESS
ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

23.Information: Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU, IBEW
and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended
December 31, 2019 (ALL). (Adelman)



24. Information: Investment Performance Review by BMO Pyrford for the ATU, IBEW
and Salaried Funds for the International Large Capital Equity Asset
Class for the Quarter Ended December 30, 2019 (ALL). (Adelman)

    


25. Resolution: Receive and File the Asset Allocation Review, Adjust Asset Allocations
to Direct Funds to the Real Estate Asset Class, and Select Two Real
Estate Asset Class Fund Managers (ALL). (Adelman)

    

26. Resolution: Authorizing the SacRT GM/CEO to Amend the Memorandum of
Understanding with SACOG for Funding and Performance of Annual
Audits (ALL). (Adelman)

    

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
It is the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage participation in the meetings of the
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held.  An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit’s
building at 1400 – 29th Street and posted to SacRT’s website at www.sacrt.com.

Any person(s) requiring accessible formats of the agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters should contact the Human Resources
Pension and Retiree Services Administrator at 916-556-0296 or TDD 916/483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Human Resources
Administrative Technician at 916-556-0298 and/or Clerk to the Board of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are available for public
inspection at 1400 29th Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Human Resources
Administrative Technician of Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry.



1

16264267.1

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Combined Retirement Board Meeting

Wednesday, December 11, 2019
MEETING SUMMARY

ROLL CALL

AEA
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:04 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, Devorak and Alternate McGoldrick were present.
Director Kennedy, Director Robison and Alternate Jennings were absent.

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit
District Retirement Boards for employees of the AEA, MCEG, ATU and IBEW. The
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards for employees of AFSCME
was unable to meet due to lack of a quorum.

By AEA Resolution No. 18-12-200 for calendar year 2019, Common Vice Chair Li
presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

ATU
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:04 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, McGee Lee and Alternate Lucien were present.
Director Kennedy, Director Niz and Alternate Jennings were absent.

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit
District Retirement Boards for employees of the AEA, MCEG, ATU and IBEW. The
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards for employees of AFSCME
was unable to meet due to lack of a quorum.

By ATU Resolution No. 18-12-0308 for calendar year 2019, Common Vice Chair Li
presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

IBEW
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:04 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, Ohlson and Bibbs. Alternate McCleskey was also
present. Director Kennedy and Alternate Jennings were absent.

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit
District Retirement Boards for employees of the AEA, MCEG, ATU and IBEW. The
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards for employees of AFSCME
was unable to meet due to lack of a quorum.

RMatthews
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 1-4



Item 1

2

16264267.1

By IBEW Resolution No. 18-12-201 for calendar year 2019, Common Vice Chair Li
presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

MCEG
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:04 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, Norman and Alternate Flores were present. Director
Kennedy, Director Ham and Alternate Jennings were absent.

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit
District Retirement Boards for employees of the AEA, MCEG, ATU and IBEW. The
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards for employees of AFSCME
was unable to meet due to lack of a quorum.

By MCEG Resolution No. 18-12-203 for calendar year 2019, Common Vice Chair Li
presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the September 11, 2019 Quarterly
Retirement Board Meeting (AEA). (Weekly)

2. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2019 for the Salaried Pension Plan
(AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

11. Motion: Receive and File Update on Staff Roles and Responsibilities Related
to Pension Administration (ALL) (Weekly)

Director Devorak moved to adopt AEA Retirement Board Items 1, 2 and 11. Alternate
McGoldrick seconded the motion. Items 1, 2 and 11 were carried unanimously by roll
call vote: Ayes: Directors Li, Devorak and Alternate McGoldrick. Noes: None.

5. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the September 11, 2019 Quarterly
Retirement Board Meeting (ATU). (Weekly)

6. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2019 for the ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman)

11. Motion: Receive and File Update on Staff Roles and Responsibilities Related
to Pension Administration (ALL) (Weekly)

RMatthews
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 1-4



3

16264267.1

Alternate Lucien moved to adopt ATU Retirement Board Items 5, 6 and 11. Director
McGee Lee seconded the motion. Items 5, 6 and 11 were carried unanimously by roll
call vote: Ayes: Directors Li, McGee Lee and Alternate Lucien. Noes: None.

7. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the September 11, 2019 Quarterly
Retirement Board Meeting (IBEW). (Weekly)

8. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2019 for the IBEW Pension Plan (IBEW). (Adelman)

11. Motion: Receive and File Update on Staff Roles and Responsibilities Related
to Pension Administration (ALL) (Weekly)

Director Ohlson moved to adopt IBEW Retirement Board Items 7, 8 and 11. Director
Bibbs seconded the motion. Items 7, 8 and 11 were carried unanimously by roll call
vote: Ayes: Directors Li, Ohlson and Bibbs. Noes: None.

9. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the September 11, 2019 Quarterly
Retirement Board Meeting (MCEG). (Weekly)

10. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2019 for the Salaried Pension Plan
(AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

11. Motion: Receive and File Update on Staff Roles and Responsibilities Related
to Pension Administration (ALL) (Weekly)

Director Norman moved to adopt MCEG Retirement Board Items 9, 10 and 11.
Alternate Flores seconded the motion. Items 9, 10 and 11 were carried unanimously by
roll call vote: Ayes: Directors Li, Norman and Alternate Flores. Noes: None.

NEW BUSINESS

12. Information: Investment Performance Review by Atlanta Capital for the ATU,
IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the Domestic
Small Cap Equity Asset Class for the Quarter Ended September 30,
2019 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced Michael Jaje with Atlanta Capital who provided the
investment performance review for the Domestic Small Cap Equity Asset Class for the
Quarter Ended September 30, 2019 and was available for questions.

AEA Retirement Board Director Devorak asked a question about opportunities for
additional investments in the fund used by the Retirement Plans. Mr. Jaje responded
that, while the fund is closed to new investors, existing investors may increase their
levels of investment.



4

16264267.1

13.  Information: Investment Performance Review of the S&P 500 Index and MSCI
EAFE Funds by State Street Global Advisors (SSgA) for the ATU,
IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the Quarter
Ended September 30, 2019 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced Christy Nemethy with State Street, who provided the
investment performance review for the S&P 500 Index and MSCI EAFE Funds by State
Street Global Advisors (SSgA) for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2019 and was
available for questions.

14. Motion: Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU, IBEW
and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for Quarter Ended
September 30, 2019 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced Anne Heaphy with Callan LLC, who provided the investment
performance results for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2019 and was available for
questions.

Ms. Adelman noted that, in the preceding quarter, the total portfolio for the three
Retirement Plan funds exceeded $300 million for the first time.

ATU
Director McGee Lee moved to adopt item 14. Alternate Lucien seconded the motion.
Item 14 was carried unanimously by roll call vote.  Ayes:  Directors Li, McGee Lee and
Alternate Lucien.  Noes:  None.

MCEG
Director Norman moved to adopt item 14.  Alternate Flores seconded the motion.  Item
14 was carried unanimously by roll call vote.  Ayes:  Directors Li, Norman and Alternate
Flores.  Noes:  None.

IBEW
Director Ohlson moved to adopt item 14.  Director Bibbs seconded the motion.  Item 14
was carried unanimously by roll call vote.  Ayes:  Directors Li, Ohlson and Bibbs.  Noes:
None.

AEA
Director Devorak moved to adopt item 14.  Alternate McGoldrick seconded the motion.
Item 14 was carried unanimously by roll call vote.  Ayes:  Directors Li, Devorak and
Alternate Mc Goldrick.  Noes:  None.

15. Information: Emerging Markets Analysis and Review of Dimensional Fund
Advisors (DFA) Investment Manager Performance (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced Anne Heaphy and Ho Hwang with Callan LLC, who
reviewed Callan’s presentation on Emerging Markets Analysis and Review of



5

16264267.1

Dimensional Fund Advisors (DFA) investment manager performance and were available
for questions.

Ms. Heaphy noted that DFA is very broadly diversified and holds approximately 4,700
stocks.  In response to a question from AEA Retirement Board Alternate McGoldrick on
whether that is a large number of stocks to monitor, Mr. Hwang responded that DFA’s
three-factor selection model allows the firm to monitor that number of stocks. Mr. Hwang
reported that DFA had recently made changes to enhance its investment process,
including, in October 2019, elimination of the 17.5% country cap for its emerging
markets strategies.

Ms. Adelman asked whether Callan viewed that change as a positive move, and still
considered DFA to be a good manager.

Mr. Hwang responded that, as a standalone manager, DFA is an optimal solution
because: 1) it provides broad exposure in the asset class and 2) the tracking error of the
strategy is around 2% in the range of performance. Despite the recent changes DFA
has made in its investment process, especially the removal of the country cap, the
tracking error (or risk/return profile) is not expected to meaningfully change. Callan will
monitor whether removal of the country cap results in the strategy becoming more
passive and less active.

Based on Callan’s presentation, Ms. Adelman recommended that the Retirement
Boards monitor DFA’s performance on a quarterly basis, but not place the manager on
the watch list at this time. AEA Retirement Board Director Devorak agreed, noting that,
given the recent fundamental change of the elimination of the country cap, the
Retirement Boards should monitor DFA’s performance for changes over the next couple
of quarters.  Ms. Heaphy added that all managers are always being monitored by
Callan.

Director Li noted that an allocation of 5% to emerging market investments may not be
considered high, but with the trade wars and current uncertainty, the emerging market
allocation will remain an area of focus for the Retirement Boards.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

Update on Potential Real Estate Asset Class Fund Manager Search
Ms. Adelman reported that the Search Committee, comprised of members of the ATU,
IBEW, MCEG and AEA (there was no representative from AFSCME) met last week.
Anne Heaphy and Avery Robinson from Callan provided a detailed presentation and
proposed four high quality managers in the Real Estate sector. The Committee
unanimously voted to recommend that the Retirement Boards invite three of the
managers to provide presentations to the Retirement Boards at their February 26, 2020
Special meeting. The recommendation from Callan is to select two managers, which
would split a 10% investment allocation. Callan will present different scenarios at the
February special meeting regarding changes in other asset class allocations to raise the
10% real estate asset class allocation.



6

16264267.1

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Update on Custodial Services Transition
Ms. Adelman reported that the custodian service transition from State Street to Northern
Trust went very smoothly and that all Plan assets are now with Northern Trust. The
final reconciliation of all Plan assets will be completed towards the end of January.
Northern Trust will be on site to work with Ms. Adelman, Lynda Volk and the SacRT
Accounting team and will provide training on their online module, online cash
movement, daily cash reporting and all the great features Northern Trust has to offer.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:19 a.m.



Page 1 of 3

STAFF REPORT
[Prompts macro]

[Due Date macro]
[Repaginate macro]

[Field Shade/BookMark ON macro]

DATE: March 11, 2020

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards (ALL)

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance and Treasury

SUBJ: RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 FOR THE SALARIED PENSION PLAN
(AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (ADELMAN)

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to Approve.

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended December 31,
2019 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Table 1 below shows the employer and employee contribution rates for all of the
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans, by Plan and tier, as of the date
indicated.

Table 1

Employer Contribution Rates
As of December 31, 2019

ATU IBEW Salary
Contribution

Rate
Contribution

Rate
Contribution

Rate
Classic 27.78% 24.73% 35.41%
Classic w/Contribution* 24.78%
PEPRA** 20.53% 18.73% 30.16%
*Includes members hired during calendar year 2015, employee rate 3%
**PEPRA employee rates: ATU – 7.25%, IBEW 6.0% and Salary 5.75%

Agenda Item 5 



RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 FOR
THE SALARIED PENSION PLAN (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (ADELMAN) (March 11, 2020)

Page 2 of 3

Unaudited Financial Statements

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date
ended December 31, 2019.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis
and consist of a Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position (income statement) for the quarter
ended December 31, 2019 (Attachment 2), and a year-to-date Statement of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the
amounts in the following categories: investments, prepaid assets, and other receivables.
This statement also provides amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity
(net position).

The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position includes activities in the following
categories: investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized
gains/losses, benefit contributions/payouts, and investment management and
administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment
Objectives and Policy Guidelines for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employees’
Retirement Funds, the Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension
plan assets in accordance with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s AVP of
Finance and Treasury.  The AVP of Finance and Treasury is required to report asset
rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly meetings.  Rebalancing can occur
for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable
balance due to the District.  A payable or receivable is the net amount of the
monthly required contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered
payroll determined by the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual
expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities
must be moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum
asset allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the Salaried Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for
the three months ended December 31, 2019. The schedule of cash activities includes a
summary of Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s
pension contributions to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash
expenditures paid.  This schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the
three months ended December 31, 2019.  The Salaried Plan reimbursed $298,331.43 to
the District as the result of the net cash activity between the pension plan expenses and
the required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the Salaried Plan’s Asset Allocation as of December
31, 2019. This statement shows the Salaried Plan’s asset allocation as compared to



RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 FOR
THE SALARIED PENSION PLAN (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (ADELMAN) (March 11, 2020)

Page 3 of 3

targeted allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.
The reports differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment
activities and the pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the
investment activities.  The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and
State Street using different valuations for the same securities and/or litigation
settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.
Callan’s report classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new
investments.”  Finance staff classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the
Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position as “Other
Income,” which is combined in the category of “Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly
investment returns and their investment fees.  Additionally, the schedule reflects annual
rates of return on investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year
periods ended December 31, 2019 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting employee transfers from one
union/employee group to another, as well as any transfers of plan assets from the ATU
Plan to the Salaried Plan, all retirements, and retiree deaths during the three months
ended December 31, 2019.

TipSecPage



LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1

LVolk
Text Box




LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #2



LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #3













ATTACHMENT #9

Sacramento Regional Transit District, Retirements and Deaths

For the Time Period: October 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019

Retirement

Emp# Previous Position Pension Group RetirementDate
447 Bus Operator ATUL 12/17/19

2263 Light Rail Maintenance IBEW 12/01/19

2678 Light Rail Maintenance IBEW 10/01/19

4600 QDRO Receipiant ATUL 12/17/19

2729 Facilities AFST 12/01/19

1433 Civil Engineer AEAS 10/01/19

1851 Information Technology MCEG 10/01/19

1442 Information Technology MCEG 10/01/19

Deaths

Emp# Pension Group Type Date of Death
372 ATUL Life Alone 12/03/19

515 ATUL 50% Joint & Survivor 10/09/19

1309 ATUL Life Alone 10/24/19

1321 IBEW Life Alone 11/13/19

1695 ATUL Life Alone 11/12/19



Page 1 of 3

STAFF REPORT
[Prompts macro]

[Due Date macro]
[Repaginate macro]

[Field Shade/BookMark ON macro]

DATE: March 11, 2020

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards (ALL)

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance and Treasury

SUBJ: RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 FOR THE ATU PENSION PLAN (ATU).
(ADELMAN)

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to Approve.

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended December 31,
2019 for the ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Table 1 below shows the employer and employee contribution rates for all of the
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans, by Plan and tier, as of the date
indicated.

Table 1

Employer Contribution Rates
As of December 31, 2019

ATU IBEW Salary
Contribution

Rate
Contribution

Rate
Contribution

Rate
Classic 27.78% 24.73% 35.41%
Classic w/Contribution* 24.78%
PEPRA** 20.53% 18.73% 30.16%
*Includes members hired during calendar year 2015, employee rate 3%
**PEPRA employee rates: ATU – 7.25%, IBEW 6.0% and Salary 5.75%

Agenda Item 6



RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 FOR
THE ATU PENSION PLAN (ATU). (ADELMAN) (March 11, 2020)

Page 2 of 3

Unaudited Financial Statements

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date
ended December 31, 2019.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis
and consist of a Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position (income statement) for the quarter
ended December 31, 2019 (Attachment 2), and a year-to-date Statement of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the
amounts in the following categories: investments, prepaid assets, and other receivables.
This statement also provides amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity
(net position).

The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position includes activities in the following
categories: investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized
gains/losses, benefit contributions/payouts, and investment management and
administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment
Objectives and Policy Guidelines for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employees’
Retirement Funds, the Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension
plan assets in accordance with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s AVP of
Finance and Treasury.  The AVP of Finance and Treasury is required to report asset
rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly meetings.  Rebalancing can occur
for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable
balance due to the District.  A payable or receivable is the net amount of the
monthly required contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered
payroll determined by the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual
expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities
must be moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum
asset allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the ATU Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the
three months ended December 31, 2019. The schedule of cash activities includes a
summary of Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s
pension contributions to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash
expenditures paid.  This schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the
three months ended December 31, 2019.  The ATU Plan reimbursed $900,251.13 to the
District as the result of the net cash activity between the pension plan expenses and the
required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the ATU Plan’s Asset Allocation as of December 31,
2019. This statement shows the ATU Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted



RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 FOR
THE ATU PENSION PLAN (ATU). (ADELMAN) (March 11, 2020)

Page 3 of 3

allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.
The reports differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment
activities and the pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the
investment activities.  The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and
State Street using different valuations for the same securities and/or litigation
settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.
Callan’s report classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new
investments.”  Finance staff classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the
Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position as “Other
Income,” which is combined in the category of “Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly
investment returns and their investment fees. Additionally, the schedule reflects annual
rates of return on investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year
periods ended December 31, 2019 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting employee transfers from one
union/employee group to another, as well as any transfers of plan assets from the ATU
Plan to the Salaried Plan, all retirements, and retiree deaths during the three months
ended December 31, 2019.

TipSecPage






	0_SACRT 03.11.20 Quarterly Combined Agenda FINAL.pdf (p.1-3)
	1-4C_12.11.19 Combined Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.4-9)
	5C_Admin Reports & Attachments Salaried.pdf (p.10-21)
	5C_03-11-20 Administrative Reports - Salaried.pdf (p.1-3)
	5C_03-11-20 Admin Report Salaried Attachments #1-#9.pdf (p.4-12)


